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From: Kahn, Geof <Geof.Kahn@mai|.house.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 9:08 AM 
1::

E 

b)(6) 
b)(3) 

Subject: RE: Pompeo Request regarding Iran C|AAC’£ 

Thank you. I will let Rep Pompeo know. 

Geof Kahn 
Policy Director 

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

geof.kahn@mail.house.gov 

202-226-1770 (open) 

934-2222 (secure) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(3) ClAAct 

From:\ 
l 

(b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 9:07 AM (b)(3) C|AAC’£ 
To: Kahn, Geof;\

\ 

¢¢i
i b 6 

Subject: RE: Pompeo Request regarding Iran Ebgggg C|AACt 

Hi Geof, Trump said this morning that the video he actually saw was one of American prisoners who Iran had released 
arriving in Geneva. 

http://www.cnn.com/2016/08/05/politics/donald-trump-iran-video-claim/index.html 

Let us know if you need anything else.
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‘W6’ 
(b)(3) 
C lAAct
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(b)(6) 
From: Kahn, Geof [mailto:Geof.Kahn@mail.house.gov] (b)(3) ClAAC’£ 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:33 PM 

l l 

<b><6> 
Subject: RE: Pompeo Request regarding Iran (b)(3) 

ClAAct 

N0 rush. I am out all next week. Rep Pompeo won't be back till after the recess. 

Th k (b)(6) an S3 
(b)(3) 

Geof ClAAC’£ 

Geof Kahn 
Policy Director 

House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

geof.kahn@mail.house.gov 

202-226-1770 (open) 

934-2222 (secure) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(3) ClAAct 

Froml
l 

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:32 PM 
To: Kahn, Geof;l 

l (b)(6) 
b 3 ¢¢l l 

< >< > 

Subject: RE: Pompeo Request regarding Iran 
ClAAct C|AACt 

lam running out the door and will be in training tomorrow. l will pass this on and someone will be in touch. Thanks. 

From: Kahn, Geof [mailto:Geof.Kahn@mail.house.gov] (b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:30 PM 

i 

(b)(3) C|AACt 

Subject: Pompeo Request regarding Iran 
(b)(6) 
(b)(3) 
ClAAct
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Trump says he saw a video of lran unloading the $400M. If there is a video, Rep Pompeo would like to see it. He would 
also like to know how the USG got ahold of the video. See below for his statement. 

http://www.independent.co.uk/news/world/americas/donald-trump-boasts-watching-secret-video-hours-receiving- 
security-clearance-iran-a7l71271.html 

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
C|AAct




